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TO: Each electric utility, municipally owned utility, or electric cooperative that
owns or operates overhead transmission facilities greater than 60 kilovolts or
distribution facilities greater than 1 kilovolt and other interested members of the
public

FROM: Davida Dwyer, Legal Division
DATE: April 26,2021

RE: Projects Nos. 50596 and 51890
Filing of Annual Reports for Line Inspection and Safety Pursuant to 16 T.A.C.
§ 25.97(%)

Under Public Utility Regulatory Act § 38.102(d)-(f) and 16 Texas Administrative Code

§ 25.97(f), each electric utility, municipally owned utility, or electric cooperative that owns
or operates overhead transmission facilities greater than 60 kilovolts or distribution facilities
greater than 1 kilovolt shall submit to the commission an annual report for the preceding
calendar year. The information that must be reported depends on the voltage of the overhead
transmission or distribution facilities. Such reports are due by May 1 for the preceding
calendar year, and the Commission-approved form for such reports is available on the
Commission’s website.'

The Commission will open a new project each year for the filing of reports due that year.
Please note that
- Project No. 50596 is the appropriate project in which to file reports, including
supplemented or corrected reports, for calendar year 2019. These reports were due

May 1, 2020.

- Project No. 51890 is the appropriate project in which to file reports for calendar year
2020. These reports are due May 1, 2021.

! As of the date of this memo, the Commission-approved form is available at the following internet address:
http://puc.texas.gov/industry/electric/forms/list/Annual_Report_Form.pdf.
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